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Dec. 5 1977 

Dear Harold; 
Your last letter in which you told me 

how the DJ wanted to hire you as a consultant is really something. I am enclosing a UPI 
article from todays L.A. Times which is the same as you get,I imagine. Also, a cartoon you may have not seen. 

We have just finished the Barnaby Jones 
series for this season and now wait to see if 
it will be picked-up for the new season. This they usually don't let us know until March. So for the first time in years I will not be working at Christmas time. Again the same problem, whether to wait and see if it is going again or look for a new joh. Actually this time we finishe d' about 	months earlier due to cutting the shooting schedule from 7 to 6 days . 

The weather is just now beginning to turn coil, the low 70's. Thin gs havereally been 
drying out due to lack'of any rain and little snow in the Sierras. 

What ever happened to the Congressional 
Committee? What a rip off. 

Hopt to be able to contribute something soon. In the meantime my best to all for a good and healthy holiday season. 


